1/30/24, 12:53 PM Town of Lynnfield, MA Mail - Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Nick Secatore <nsecatore@town.lynnfield.ma.us>

Delivery Status Notification (Failure)
1 message

Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googlemail.com> Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 12:44 PM
To: nsecatore@town.lynnfield.ma.us

Message blocked

Your message to k.stathulist@northeastern.edu has been
blocked. See technical details below for more information.

The response from the remote server was:

550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) [BN8NAM12FT009.eop-
nam12.prod.protection.outlook.com 2024-01-30T17:44:43.642Z ©08DC20FE43D2EC3E]

Final-Recipient: rfc822; k.stathulist@northeastern.edu

Action: failed

Status: 5.4.1

Remote-MTA: dns; northeastern-edu.mail.protection.outlook.com. (104.47.55.138,

the server for the domain northeastern.edu.)

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. AS(201806281) [BNSNAM12FT009.eop-
nam12.prod.protection.outlook.com 2024-01-30T17:44:43.642Z 08DC20FE43D2EC3E]

Last-Attempt-Date: Tue, 30 Jan 2024 09:44:43 -0800 (PST)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Nick Secatore <nsecatore@town.lynnfield.ma.us>
To: k.stathulist@northeastern.edu

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Tue, 30 Jan 2024 12:44:26 -0500

Subject: Records

----- Message truncated -----
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